

## **PSSC Meeting**

**September 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024**

*Members present:* Dan Sinclair (chair), Tammy Carlin, Becky Graham, Katya Trumbley, Joel Alcorn, Emily Ostler Colpitts (principal), Erin Leger (Vice-Principal)

*Regrets:* Audra Jacombs

*Agenda items:*

- Welcomed new members
- Reviewed purpose of the PSSC according to the Education Act.
- The staffing numbers were shared, including the vacant teacher position.
- New bell schedule was shared. Discussion continued about the Alma bus being later than others. Shared what DSB is and how it will function for the high school.
- Discussed student activities that are available both at lunch and after school. Discussion about the 3 rotating lunch hours and how the data shows the incidents are almost nil compared to when all three grades were mixed. Students continue to be mixed at morning break, causing a few issues.
- Shared the plan moving forward as a year 2 PBIS school. Matrix has been shared with families and posted. Classroom matrixes will be next.
- Members would like to set up an email account for the PSSC. Emily to look into this.
- Members asked for a wish list for what the school needs/wants at our next meeting.
- Members are wondering what other rural school PSSCs do.

Next meeting October 15<sup>th</sup> at 6pm.